

## OSA BOD MEETING NOV. 17, 2020

Meeting opened by Bruce Dill, Pres. At 1 PM.

Also present were Dave M., V. P.: George N., Treas. And Bill H. Director.

A quorum was not established.

Minutes from 10/20/2020 were not presented due to secretary not present.

Minutes from 11/3/2020 were read and approved.

Treasurers report was read and approved.

### OLD BUSINESS

Bruce spoke to our neighbor near the rifle range about our efforts to mitigate the noise spilling over to her property. We are instituting a "Good Neighbor" policy by spending as much as \$3,000 to help with the noise in the form of noise mitigation blanket to surround the rifle range.

Dave reports the new printer has arrived but not fully functional due to missing parts. Dave will follow up with printer company.

Bill reports the Acoustifence is ready for procurement and will be ordered today.

Bruce proposes the dirt at the back of the pistol range be removed and stone replacing it. Dave and George offer the dirt be seeded with grass seed and allow to grow before any further action is taken.

### NEW BUSINESS

As there is not a quorum for this meeting, no new business is proposed except we are posting the range will be closed for Thanksgiving.

All matters being discussed, the meeting was called at 2:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted by:

Bill Heffernan, Director  
Acting Secretary.